LANTRONIX

HETWORL ANYIHING. NETWORE EVERTTHING

Lantronix
167 Technology, Irvine, CA 92618 (USA)

Federal Communications Commission

Authorization and Evaluation Division
Date: June 24, 2013

Confidentiality Request

FCC ID: R68XPICOW

Pursuant to DA 04-1705 of the Commission's Rules, we request short-term
confidential treatment for the following information until 14. August, 2013 of
Equipment Authorization in order to ensure sensitive business information remains
confidential until the actual marketing of the device:

External Photos
Test Setup Photos
User’s Manual
Internal Photo

Thank you!

Sincerely yours,

Daryl Robert Miller
Title: VP of Engineering

Lantronix

TEL: 949-453-7127

FAX: 949-453-3995

E-mail: darylmi@]lantronix.com



